Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/iuri-cicibaba-b7054913 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Auditing
Accounting
Internal Controls

Iuri Cicibaba

Managing Partner

Moldova

Summary

Experienced Owner with a demonstrated history of working in the financial services industry. Skilled in External Audit, Accounting, Internal Controls, International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), and Auditing.

Experience in public sector, including public procurement, state owned enterprises and public internal control.

Strong business development professional graduated from Academia de Studii Economice din Moldova.

Experience

TAXACO SRL

Managing Partner

December 2019 - Present (4 years 7 months)

Tx & A Co

Owner

December 2018 - Present (5 years 7 months)

Ministry of Finance of Moldova

2 years 9 months

Head of Cabinet

December 2017 - December 2018 (1 year 1 month)

Vice Minister

April 2016 - December 2017 (1 year 9 months)

Chisinau, Moldova

Hewlett-Packard

Controller

January 2007 - April 2016 (9 years 4 months)

KPMG

Tax specialist

March 2003 - November 2006 (3 years 9 months)

Education

Academia de Studii Economice din Moldova Accounting and Audit · (1999 - 2003)

Page 2 of 2